Memorandum

Date: September | 1, 2024

To: Mayor Christi Fraga
Vice Mayor Oscar Puig-Corve
Councilman Rafael Pineyro
Councilwoman Maureen Porras

From: Councilwoman Digna Cabral
Subject: Municipal Sponsorship Donation Asociacion Mocamia, Inc
Introduction:

Pursuant to Section 2-79 of the City Code of Ordinances on Municipal Sponsorships, | am
respectfully requesting support for a $1,000 donation to Asociacion Mocamia, Inc.

Asociacion Mocamia, Inc:

“Asociacion Mocamia, Inc” is a nonprofit organization that provides vital humanitarian services
to south Florida and the Dominican Republic. Their work includes serving the homeless and
elderly, organizing cultural events, and distributing essential supplies such as wheelchairs,
pampers, and hospital equipment.

Fiscal Impact:
Each member of the City Council is allocated $5,000 annually to sponsor events that benefit the

community and uphold the City’s mission. The proposed sponsorship will total the amount of
$1,000.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Council approve the attached resolution authorizing a
sponsorship donation of $1,000 to Asociacion Mocamia, Inc. This sponsorship will allow the
organization to assist in continuing their valuable work, aligning with the City’s mission to enhance
the quality of life for its residents and the community.




